## Securities Regulation Daily Wrap Up, INVESTMENT ADVISERS—N.D. III.: SOX limitations period does not apply to claims not requiring showing of fraudulent intent, (Jul. 23, 2013)

## Click to open document in a browser

By Rodney F. Tonkovic, J.D.

A complaint seeking rescission of advisory agreements between an investment adviser and investment funds was dismissed by a district court. The plaintiffs alleged violations of Section 206(a)(4) and Rule 206(4)-2 under the Investment Advisors Act, breach of fiduciary duties and legal malpractice. The court declined to exercise supplemental jurisdiction over the complaint's state law claims (*Alonso v. Weiss*, July 22, 2013, Lefkow, J.).

The plaintiffs in this action are limited partners in investment funds managed by The Nutmeg Group, LLC, a registered investment adviser. In 2009, the SEC obtained a temporary restraining order prohibiting Nutmeg from managing the funds. In August 2009, Leslie J. Weiss was appointed receiver with the authority to oversee Nutmeg's business, including serving as investment adviser to the funds. The plaintiffs claimed that since her appointment, Weiss and Nutmeg have failed to disseminate quarterly account statements to the limited partners of the funds in violation of Section 206(4) and Rule 206(4)-2 and sought rescission of the advisory agreements between Nutmeg and the funds.

**Statute of limitations.** The defendants argued that the Advisers Act claim was barred by the one-year statute of limitations borrowed from the securities laws. According to the defendants, the injury should have been discovered once the plaintiffs failed to receive a quarterly statement after the third quarter of 2009. The suit was filed in late 2011. The plaintiffs, on the other hand, argued for the application of the longer Sarbanes-Oxley limitations period under 28 U.S.C. Section 1658(b).

The court noted that Section 1658(b) applies only to fraud-based claims. The court observed, however, that courts are divided as to whether the SOX limitations period applies to Advisers Act claims that do not require a finding of fraudulent intent. The court held that the SOX extended limitations period applies only to claims requiring fraudulent intent, and that the Advisers Act claim in this case did not require such a showing. Accordingly, the one-year limitations period applied, and the complaint was dismissed with prejudice.

The case is No. 12 C 7373.

Attorneys: Stephen Novack (Novack and Macey LLP) for Leslie J Weiss and Barnes & Thornburg LLP. Eric W. Berry (Berry Law PLLC) for Michael Alonso, Altholtz Family Limited Partnership, Lawrence Altholtz, Melanie Altholtz Ilit, Richard Carr, Donald Chermel, Brad Cohenl, Robyn Cohen, Dillard Coleman, Glenda Coleman, Clifford R Cross, Melodie K. Cross, Michael J Cummings, Del Monte Holdings, LLC, Lawrence Depaolo, Kenneth Diamond, Peter Dolan, Patricia Eitzen, Myra Fishman, Zachary Fishman, Daniel Ford, Donna Ford, Dwain Ford, Douglas Ford, Rick M Freedman, Jeffrey Friedman, Robert M Gale, Stanley Gottlieb, Paul Gougelman, Billy E Grace, Ralph Gracia, Jerry L Hall, Harrison Business LP, Kimberly C Harrison, Steven H Harrison, Darren A Hearns, Paula Heggerick, Scott Hill, Patricia S Horvath, Jaffe Revocable Living Trust, Barbara J Johnson, Roger K Johnson, Allen Kalkstein, Marshall Katzman, Harvey Levin, Glen Lundahl, Roberta Lundahl, Raymond Lutze, Kevin Lyons, Tracy L Mead, Caroline Mickelson, David Mickelson, Sarah Mickelson, Stuart P. Miller, Margaret Milstead, Donald S. Monopoli, Laura E. Monopoli, Richard A Nunn, James O'Malley, Juan Pardo DE Zela, Louis R. Pertz, Francie Pinkwater, Krisztina Pipo, Erik Poch, Katie Poch, Oskar R. Poch, Joesph J Prischak, Stephanie Regan, Brian Ross Reinglass, Elizabeth Reinglass, Howard Reinglass, Jo Ellen Reinglass, Frank Ripa, Jackie Ripa, Ripa & Associates, LLC, Rivers Enterprises, Fllp, Nancy Rogers, Allen Rubens, Howard Salamon, Jason Elliot Salamon, Pamela Salamon, Samuel Salamon, Sheri Salamon, William Daniel Salamon, Ana Schuster, Georgene Schuster, Robert Schuster, Garland Sheats, Jeffrie Silverberg, Dennis L. Smith, Kenneth Snider, Mark Sperber, Patricia Sperber, Larry A. Spindler, Ronald Stevens, Michael Traczuk, John R. Troup, Sue S. Troup, Sean Underwood, Albert Wakin, Adam White, Brittany White, Randi White, Ashley Young, Brandt Young, Laurie

Young, Michael Young, Altholtz Flp, Nutmeg/Minifund Ii, LLLP, Nutmeg/Michael Fund, LP, Nutmeg/Fortuna Fund, LLLP, Nutmeg/Patriot Fund, LLLP, Kenneth Diamond, Steven H. Harrison, and Mark Sperber.
Companies: The Nutmeg Group, LLC
LitigationEnforcement: InvestmentAdvisers IllinoisNews